




 They can be used for two events 

happening at the same time , with the 

meaning during the time. 

The earthquake occurred when/while/ 

as they were sleeping. 

= 



 As soon as Anthony left the house, it started 

to rain.  



 

She left before I could tell her something. 



 After everyone is gone from the party, 

we ‘re going to clean up all the mess  



 I won’t travel to London until/till I have 

enough money. 


